Dr. Shahid Kader Chowdhury

Associate Professor, Department of History, Jagannath Univeristy, Dhaka shahid@history.jnu.ac.bd shahidkcdu@gmail.com Mobile- +8801816288674

Research Interest: History of War, Conflict and Genocide; History of the Liberation War of Bangladesh- International Relations, Global Politics, Regional Wartime History of Direct Force and Guerrilla Warfare, Genocide and Torture, Assassination of Intellectuals; History of South Asian Culture and Religion; Intellectual History of South Asia particularly in Bangladesh; Migration, Borderlands and Transnational History; History of Museum and Heritage Studies, Geographical History of Bangladesh since antiquity, Social and Economical History; History of Health Management in times of War, Cultural History of Ancient Bengal correlated with South Asia.

Academic Background

July, 2011 M.A. (Group: A –History of the Ancient Bengal) 1st Class (1st position),
Department of History, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh

October, 2009 **B.A.**, **Second Class (4th position)**, Department of History, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh

Professional Experience

- **Associate Professor** (Dec 2019- present), Department of History, Faculty of Arts, Jagannath University, Dhaka-1100
- Assistant Professor (June, 2019- Sept 2019), Department of History, Faculty of Arts, Jagannath University.
- Lecturer (Oct 2012- Dec 2015), Department of History, Faculty of Arts, Jagannath University.
- **Student Advisor** (Nov, 2012- 2017) present), Department of History, Jagannath University, Bangladesh.
- Instructor, National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM), Dhaka
- Instructor, Centre for Genocide and Liberation War Studies,

- **Guest Teacher** (Jan 2018- Mar 2018), Course Instructor of Bangladesh Studies, West Bengal State University, India
- Affiliated Part Time Faculty (Jan 2018- Present), Course Instructor of History of the Liberation War of Bangladesh, Department of Marketing, Jagannath University
- Affiliated Part Time Faculty (Jan 2018- Present), Course Instructor of History of the Liberation War of Bangladesh, Department of Chemistry, Jagannath University
- Affiliated Part Time Faculty (Jan 2013- Dec 2015) History of English Literature, Department of English, Jagannath University

Research Experience

- Associate Editor, Ganahatya o Muktijuddha (Genocide and Liberation War),
 a Bengali Journal on Genocide and Liberation War of Bangladesh
- Associate Editor, Genocide and Liberation War Studies Journal
- Associate Editor, Genocide Index

Current Research:

 Research Coordinator, Compilation of the list of martyr intellectuals of Bangladesh and their contribution in the liberation struggle, Ministry of Liberation War Affairs

Publications

Articles and Book Chapters

- 1. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Age, Gender and Religion of the Victims of the Bangladesh Genocide: A Case Study", Jagannath University Journal of Arts, Volume 11, No 01, January-June 2021
- 2. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Mujafarabad Genocide: A Case Study", Journal of Genocide Studies, Berlin, Germany, Volume 5, 2022
- 3. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, A Study on the Genocidal Torture of Bangladesh Genocide 1971, Genocide Research Journal, Jagannath University Journal of Arts, Volume 12, No 02, July-Dec 2022

- 4. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Movement Demanding Trial of War Crimes: Initial Phase (1971-1992)", The Jahangirnagar Review, Part –C, vol. XXV, June 2014 (P. 217-247)
- 5. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Role of the peoples of Tripura on Bangladesh Liberation War", Bangla Academy Paper, Year 58: Issue 3-4, July-December 2014 (P. 136-160)
- 6. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Bangladesh Liberation War and Newspapers of Tripura", Dhaka University Paper, Issue: 95, Feb 2015 (P.167-193)
- 7. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "13th Sector of Liberation War", Bangladesh History Congress Essay Collection, Issue 1, June 2016
- 8. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Medical Assistance of Tripura in Liberation War of Bangladesh", Bangladesh History Congress Essay Collection, Issue 1, June 2016
- 9. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Role of the Peoples of Meghalaya in the Liberation War", History of Bangla and Bengali (Vol.4, Part. 5), Bangla Academy, July 2018 (P. 335-356)
- 10. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Role of the Peoples of India in the Liberation War: A Different Perspective", Social Studies Centre, Issue 147, Oct-Dec 2018
- 11. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, "Medical Assistance of West Bengal in the Liberation War", History of Bangla and Bengali (Vol.4, Part. 5), Bangla Academy, July 2018 (P. 335-356)
- 12. Shahid Kader Chowdhury and Sohul Ahmed, "Representation of Liberation War in the Political Cartoons of Jugantar", Jagannath University Journal of Arts, Volume 11, No 02, July-December 2021
- Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Assassination of Bangabandhu in indian media, Bangabandhu and Bangladesh, North South University & UPL, 2021 (p. 139-152)

Books

- 1. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Pahartali Genocide,1971 : Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2014
- 2. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Muzafarabad Genocide,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2014
- 3. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Unoshattarpara Genocide,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2015
- 4. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Jagatmallapara Genocide,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2015

- 5. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Nathpara Genocide,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2017
- 6. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Bandargram Genocide,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2017
- 7. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Genocide-Mass Killing Field and Mass Graves Survey: Chittagong District, 1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2020
- 8. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Bangladesh Genocide 1971: Religion, Gender and Geography, Mawla Brothers, 2022
- 9. Shahid Kader Chowdhury (Ed.), From Bramha School to Jagannath University' Suborno, Dhaka, 2015
- 10. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Liberation War and Tripura: Refugee, Newspapers and the Peoples, Ananya, Dhaka, 2016
- 11. Shahid Kader Chowdhury (ed.), How MuntassirMamoon Became Ours, Subarno, Dhaka 2016
- 12. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Poems and Kabigans of Barak Valley in the Liberation War,1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2017
- 13. Shahid Kader Chowdhury and MuntassirMamoon (ed.), Media and the Liberation War of Bangladesh, Vol. 23, Ananya, Dhaka, 2017
- 14. Shahid Kader Chowdhury and Muntassir Mamoon (ed.), Media and the Liberation War of Bangladesh, Vol. 24, Ananya, Dhaka, 2018
- 15. Shahid Kader Chowdhury and Muntassir Mamoon (ed.), Media and the Liberation War of Bangladesh, Vol. 25, Ananya, Dhaka, 2018
- 16. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Liberation War and Indian Medical Assistance, Somoy, 2019
- 17. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Bangabandhu: In the Eyes of Young Generation, Tamrolipi, Dhaka, 2020
- 18. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Tripura 1971, Somoy, Dhaka, 2021
- 19. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Preserving the memory of Genocide and Torture, 1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum Trust, Khulna, 2021
- 20. Shahid Kader Chowdhury and Muntassir Mamoon, Cartons on Liberation War of Bangladesh, Vol. 1 & 2, Kothaprakash, Dhaka, 2022
- 21. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Bangabandhu assassination in Indian media, Bangla Academy, 2022
- 22. Shahid Kader Chowdhury, Unknown 1971, Ananya, Dhaka, 2023

Membership & Affiliation

• Trustee Secretary

Trustee Board

1971: Genocide-Torture Archive and Museum

Khulna

• Director (Research and Administration)

Center for Genocide-Torture and Liberation War Studies Khulna

General Secretary

Bangladesh History Congress

Coordinator

Indo-Bangladesh Friendship Garden Tripura, India

Membership

National committee working on the list of martyred intellectuals Ministry of Liberation war Affairs

Awards and Achievements

- 1. Received the most prestigious **Kali O Kolom: Young Poet and Author Award** in 2019 from the Honorable Prime Minister of Bangladesh
- 2. Achieved prestigious National Professor Salauddin Ahmed Award in 2018
- 3. Received prestigious **Young Liberation War Researcher Award** in 2018 from the Research Society of University of Dhaka
- 4. Received most honoring **UGC PhD Fellowship** in 2017
- 5. Received Academic Role of Honor in Jan, 2011